

Hadeel Faisal Mulhi

Objectives

Although I'm a fresh graduate, but I still have the passion of changing the world into a better place by professional marketing and communication skills. I have a basic experience in my field and I know this experience will expand rapidly because of my enthusiasm in working.

Education

Marketing Diploma, KSU, 2020.


Work Experience

- Volunteer at Heights, social media
September 2017- May 2019
- Member in student club at KSU
September 2018- April 2019
- Digital marketing training specialist at triggers
January 2020- April 2020

Training course

- Marketing through social media channels, Dorooob.
- Master Microsoft excel, Dorooob.
- Maharat, Google.
- Information to data studio, Google.
- Google analytics for beginners, Google.
- Google analytics individual qualifications, Google.

 Riyadh

 0569455752

 hadeeelfaisal@gmail.com

 From Yemen